

Ola Emmanuel AWOGBEMI, ACA

A/108, Egako Quarters, Ogbagi-Akoko, Ondo State

+2347030496728, +2348110466103. eawogbemi@unimed.edu.ng,
emmanuelola84@gmail.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To invest work with enduring legacy and seeking self-development advancement while enjoying job satisfaction.

A Professional Accountant per excellence with over fifteen years track records of job experience, apt and highly motivated, a disciplined, team player and result oriented Accountant. Very flexible with high level of effective discharge of duties with minimum or zero supervision.

PERSONAL BIO-DATA

SEX: Male
PLACE OF BIRTH: Ogbagi-Akoko.
DATE OF BIRTH: 8th February, 1982
LOCAL GOVERNMENT: Akoko North West
STATE OF ORIGIN: Ondo State
NATIONALITY: Nigerian
CONTACT ADDRESS: Bursary Department, University of Medical Sciences, Ondo
MARITAL STATUS: Married
NAME OF NEXT OF KIN: Mrs. Mayowa Adenike Emmanuel
NEXT OF KIN ADDRESS: No 76B, New Araromi quarters, Agbaluku, Arigidi-Akoko
NEXT OF KIN PHONE NO: 08065000310
LANGUAGE SPOKEN: English, Yoruba

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS WITH DATES:

- Adekunle Ajasin University, Akungba-Akoko, Ondo State. 2017 to date
M. Sc. Accounting (In view)
- Adekunle Ajasin University, Akungba-Akoko, Ondo State. 2007 to 2012
B. Sc. (Hons) Accounting (2nd Class Upper)
- Rufus Giwa Polytechnic, Owo, Ondo State. 2000 to 2004
ND Accountancy (Upper Credit)
- Ahmadiyya Grammar School, Ogbagi-Akoko, Ondo State. 1994 to 2000
Senior Secondary School Certificate (SSCE)
- Salvation Army Primary School, Ogbagi-Akoko, Ondo State. 1988 to 1994
First School Leaving Certificate

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS OBTAINED WITH DATES:

- **Associate Chartered Accountant (ACA)**
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nigeria (ICAN)

9th May, 2018

Certificate in Information Technology (CIT)

➤ Adekunle Ajasin University, Akungba-Akoko – ICTAC

July 2007

SKILLS

- Advance Microsoft Office Applications: MS-Excel, MS-Word, Powerpoint etc
- Sage Accounting Package

WORKING EXPERIENCE:

- Bursary Department, University of Medical Sciences, Ondo City, Ondo State
Principal Accountant (April, 2020 till date)
- Bursary Department, Adekunle Ajasin University, Akungba-Akoko, Ondo State.
Accountant (December, 2005 to March, 2020)
- Bursary Department, Adekunle Ajasin University, Akungba-Akoko, Ondo State.
Industrial Trainee (December, 2004 to December, 2005)
- Holy Field Nursery/Primary School, Ogbagi-Akoko, Ondo State.
Teacher (April, 2004 to December, 2004)

HOBBIES: Reading, Touring, Gaming, Singing, Working and learning with professional experts.

REFEREES:

Mr. Adewumi Tobi ORINA, FCA

The Bursar,
Federal Polytechnic,
Ile-Oluji, Ondo state.
toridam@yahoo.com
07036358430, 08059734485.

Mr. Ayodeji Matthew ADEJUWON, FCA

The Bursar,
Rufus Giwa Polytechnic,
Owo, Ondo state.
Ayoadeju2@gmail.com
08057419578, 08069118486.

Mr. Bamidele Abiodun OLUKOJU, ACA

Chief Accountant,
Adekunle Ajasin University, Akungba-Akoko.
abbezity@gmail.com
08135324078.